TO: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
FROM: Germany Investment Company
SUBJECT: Deviation Record
Location: U.S.A. 9-1 1980'/s, 600'/E, Sec. 9, T-20-S, R-28-E

Eddy County, New Mexico

DEVIATION REPORT

576" 1 3/4 deg. 5753" 1 1/4
765" 1 5856 2 3/4
1015" 3/4 5942" 1 1/4
1279 3/4 6037’ 1
1735 1/2 6lel! 1 1/4
2141° 3/4 6271° 1
2636"' 1 6556 11/4
288" 3/4 6836" 1
2767 1 7179" 1
i851" 1 3/4 7490 1
2943! 11/2 7710°" 1
4036" 1 3/4 8085" 3/4
4133 2 8428 1
4227 1 3/4 8646 1
4320' 1 1/4 8920" 11/2
4440' 1 9293" 1/4
4692' 1/2 9638 1 1/2
5069 1/2 10,291 1 3/4
5472 2 10,972° 1/2
5569' 2 11,375° 11/4
5660' 2

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared
R. S. Bond, known to me to be the person and officer whose name 1is
suabscribed to the foregoing instrument, and states that he is acting
at the direction and on behalf of the operator of the well identified
in this instrument and that such well was not intentjonally deviated
from the vertical.
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SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me the 1l6th day of March, 1977.
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Sue Davis

Notary Public in and for Midland
County, Texas

My Commission Expires
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